

Our ref: SSD-11802230-PA-33

Hussain Mohsin
Project Director
Department of Education NSW
C/o- School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Attn: Greg Smith (gregory.smith174@det.nsw.edu.au)

22/11/2024

Sydney Olympic Park New High School (SSD-11802230)

Ecologically Sustainable Development, Evidence of ESD Certification, , Condition E10

Dear Mr Mohsin

I refer to your Ecologically Sustainable Development (ESD) evidence of certification submitted to the Planning Secretary under condition E10 of SSD-11802230. I also acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department request for additional information.

The ESD evidence of certification, dated 8 October 2024, issued by the Green Building Council of Australia, confirms a 5-star Green Star *Design & As Built v1.3 rating* (68/100) for Building A & B.

Accordingly, the Department has filed the ESD evidence of certification for our information

Please make the ESD evidence of certification available for public access on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms Tanja Ibsen on tanja.ibsen@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary